From: Festus Akinboyewa <Festus.Akinboyewa@haringey.gov.uk>

Sent: 10 January 2023 12:01

To: Licensing <Licensing.Licensing@haringey.gov.uk>

Subject: FW: Application for a Premises Licence- Mother Kellys, Unit 1, Rosa Luxemburg Apartments,
16 Ashley Road, Tottenham, London, N17 9ST.(WK/556599)

Dear Licensing,
Please see below representation for the above application for a premises licence.

I have visited and carried out an assessment of the area twice. The proposed licensed
premises is on the ground floor and part of a mixed use building which consists 100
residential apartments. Also, the building in which the premises is situated is neighbouring a
big leisure park and a secondary school.

To ensure that the licencing objectives are upheld and particularly to limit potential public
nuisance, we suggest a reduction in the hours requested as follows:

Sunday to Thursday - 10:00 to 23:00
Friday to Saturday - 10:00 to 23:30

We recommend the following conditions are included in any licence granted to ensure that
adequate controls are in place to uphold the licencing objectives:

1. All outside areas shall be closed and cleared of customers by 22:00 hours. Adequate
notices shall be displayed to inform patrons of this requirement. The premises licence
holder shall take appropriate measures to ensure that patrons using the outside
areas do so in a quiet and orderly fashion.

2. Alcohol sales shall stop 30 minutes before closing to allow a drinking up period.

Yours sincerely,

Festus Akinboyewa BSc; MA
Noise & Nuisance Officer, Enforcement & Neighbourhoods
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Haringey
LONDON
Haringey Council

1% Floor River Park House 225 High Road Wood Green London N22 8HQ
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